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PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: January 22, 2025

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

SUBJECT: Approve the 2023-2024 School Accountability Report Cards
(SARC:s)

PRESENTED BY: Mrs. Shaun Roderick, Assistant Superintendent of Educational
Services

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve the 2023-2024 School Accountability Report Cards (SARCS).

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

In November 1988, California voters passed Proposition 98, the Classroom Instructional
Improvement and Accountability Act. This landmark legislation established a stable
funding source for California's public schools. As a result, all public schools are required
to produce annual School Accountability Report Cards (SARCSs). These reports provide
the public with essential information about each school's performance and progress
toward its goals.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: Various federal, state, and local funds

PREPARED BY: Lupita Vazquez, Executive Assistant for Mrs. Shaun Roderick,
Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services

Attachments: All TTUSD 2023-2024 School Accountability Report Cards (SARCs)



